

Petteri Luostarinen

+358 400 497739
PETTERI.LUOSTARINEN@LLSPARTNERS.FI

PROFILE

Petteri has over 18 years of business experience in IT and over 17 years of SAP Consulting experience in various SAP technical activities and project management. He has been working first on custom developed applications area in forest industry, then as a technical SAP consultant, a senior technical SAP consultant, team leader, project manager and technical as well as solution architect on SAP area. He has been covering most of SAP technical development areas also making audits and NetWeaver and SOA roadmaps for remarkable customers.

Petteri has excellent communication and interpersonal skills and he is strong in translating business needs to technical requirements and providing good business solutions for clients.

SKILLS

Excellent knowledge of SAP Development, SAP Solution Architect, SAP PO / PI / XI (incl 7.4), SAP Web Services, ABAP WebDynpro, eSOA / SOA, ALE & Idocs, ABAP Workbench Tools, SAP MDM, Workflow, Adobe Forms, SAP Business Server Pages, htmlb, SAP Web Application Server, SAP Business Connector, SAP Online Store & SAP Online Procurement, ITS & Flow logic, LSMW, Java with several IDEs, Visual Basic, ASP, HTML, Smartforms, Javascript & CSS, SQL (Oracle, SQL Server), LDAP.

Excellent knowledge of SAP Technical Project Management.

SAP training courses that I have taught; SAPTEC, BIT400, BIT460, BC400 & NET310.

CONTACT



VUOSAARENTIE 10 C 59
00980 HELSINKI
FINLAND



+358 400 497739



PETTERI.LUOSTARINEN@LLSPARTNERS.FI

KEY COMPETENCES

- Senior Technology Consultant / NetWeaver
- Project management
- NetWeaver Architectures and System design
- Specifications and Planning
- Solution Architect
- Senior SAP Development

LANGUAGES

FINNISH	<div style="width: 100%;"></div>
ENGLISH	<div style="width: 95%;"></div>
SWEDISH	<div style="width: 20%;"></div>
GERMAN	<div style="width: 15%;"></div>

EDUCATION

MASTER OF SCIENCE
Lappeenranta University of
Technology,
Industrial Engineering and
Management
1998

CERTIFICATIONS

SAP XI / PI / PO
ABAP

WORK EXPERIENCE

-
- 2009-** ● **SENIOR SAP CONSULTANT, PARTNER, LLSPARTNERS OY**
SAP Senior Technology consultant / SAP Project Manager
 - 2008-2009** ● **SENIOR SAP CONSULTANT, CIBER NOVASOFT OY**
SAP Senior Technology consultant / SAP Project Manager
 - 2006-2008** ● **SENIOR SAP CONSULTANT, SAP FINLAND OY**
SAP Senior Technology consultant / SAP Project Manager
 - 2000-2006** ● **SENIOR SAP CONSULTANT, TEAM LEADER, XRSOLUTION / FIFTH ELEMENT OY**
SAP Development consultant in various tasks performing all kinds of development and integration tasks in heterogeneous environments. Also Team leader and SAP architect.
 - 1999-2000** ● **SAP CONSULTANT, ICL DATA OY**
SAP Development consultant for integration SAP with non-SAP and Web-applications.
 - 1997-1999** ● **SAP CONSULTANT, TIETO CORPORATION OYJ**
SAP Development consultant for complex implementation.
 - 1997** ● **HYPERION CONSULTANT, CARELCOMP INDUSTRIA OY**
Hyperion Consultant creating interfaces for OLAP applications.
 - 1996** ● **SYSTEM DESIGNER / TESTER, CARELCOMP FOREST OY**
Design and test complex systems for Forest Industry